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Sept. 25,1930,
Mr,J,W,Brauner
7 B Soring St,.
Williameville,N,Y,
Dear Mr,Brauner:

This is to acknowledge your very in-
teresting letter dated Sept.Z2lst,,and to verify your
reception of WIAS on our test program between 2:04
and 3:35 A,M,, Sunday Sept,Z2lst,

I enjoyed very much reading your let-
ter and I appreciated a lot your detailed report on
reception of our sgation, You will know that we were
pleased to receive your letter when I tell you that
on this particular test program,your report was the
first one from that far east,0ther letters came in
from Chicago and Iilwaukee,and all of them reporting
good reception,

I want to explain why you picked us
up on 1500 kc, instead of 1420 kc.,We have a construction
permit for a new transmitter,including crystal control,
but we are just starting on the job,and so without the
crystal,as we are operating at the present time,our
frequency contrel is rather indefinite, However our
frequency is still supposed to be 1420 kec.

Thanks very much for your splendid let-

ter,and hope to hear from you again, I may drop you a
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line when we start testing out the crystal contrelled
transmitter after it is completed,which will probably
be about a week or so, No doubt we will be testing out
then considerable after midnight,and more than one

night too,.

Yours very truly,

Radio Station WIAS
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